From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW - MSR quote for AHMA NR
Date: February 1, 2019 1:54:06 PM

I think we need to include our commitments to funding on and off reserve.
Selina

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 1:34 PM, Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Minister,

When you’re able, can you please take a look at the attached, and your quote below,
and let me know if you’re alright with it? They will be doing a larger event later in the
year that will provide an opportunity for you to participate.

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 1:20 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
<Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW - MSR quote for AHMA NR

Craig, here’s a draft MSR quote for the AHMA NR (attached), set to go out Tuesday
morning.

“The Province is extremely grateful to the Aboriginal Housing Management Association
for the important work they do in communities across B.C.,” said Selina Robinson,
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing. “We look forward to continuing the exciting
work we are doing with AHMA and the Indigenous housing sector to create more
options and improve housing conditions for Indigenous peoples in every corner of the
province.”
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Thanks
Darren

<ISHMA Signing Pressrelease.pdf>
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From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW - MSR quote for AHMA NR
Date: February 1, 2019 3:15:29 PM

Much better.

Selina

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 3:14 PM, Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Minister,

Does this hit the mark better?

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 3:07 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourn v.bc.ca>

Cc: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.leslie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - MSR quote for AHMA NR

Revised:

“The Province is extremely grateful to the Aboriginal Housing Management Association
for the important work they do in communities across B.C.,” said Selina Robinson,
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing. “We look forward to continuing the exciting
work we are doing with AHMA and the Indigenous housing sector to create more
options and improve housing conditions for Indigenous peoples, both on- and off-
reserve, throughout the province.”

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 2:07 PM

To: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Cc: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW - MSR quote for AHMA NR
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Hi Darren,
Can you revise the quote a bit as per MSR comment?

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 1:54 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW - MSR quote for AHMA NR

I think we need to include our commitments to funding on and off reserve.

Selina

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 1:34 PM, Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig. Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

Hi Minister,

When you’re able, can you please take a look at the attached, and your
guote below, and let me know if you’'re alright with it? They will be doing
a larger event later in the year that will provide an opportunity for you to
participate.

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

Page 4 of 10 MAH-2019-91631



From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 1,2019 1:20 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Djonlic, Matt
MAH:EX <Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX
<Lisa.leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW - MSR quote for AHMA NR

Craig, here's a draft MSR quote for the AHMA NR (attached), set to go out
Tuesday morning.

“The Province is extremely grateful to the Aboriginal Housing
Management Association for the important work they do in communities
across B.C.,” said Selina Robinson, Minister of Municipal Affairs and
Housing. “We look forward to continuing the exciting work we are doing
with AHMA and the Indigenous housing sector to create more options and
improve housing conditions for Indigenous peoples in every corner of the
province.”

Thanks
Darren

<ISHMA_Signing_Pressrelease.pdf>

Page 5 0f 10 MAH-2019-91631



From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: Re: FYI - media stemming from mtg with Cowichan group
Date: February 25, 2019 4:17:16 PM

Nice.

Selina

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2019, at 3:45 PM, Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne(@gov >
wrote:

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 3:37 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Mills, Esme GCPE:EX <Esme.Mills@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYl - media stemming from mtg with Cowichan group

Lisa Leslie

Communications Director
Municipal Affairs and Housing
250-213-7724
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From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: Re: CHEK: Helps/Parke - delayed modular housing
Date: February 25, 2019 9:04:14 PM
s.13
Selina

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2019, at 6:39 PM, Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne(@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

fyi

Craig Ashbourne
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

C: 250-213-3187
E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: tho@gov.bc.ca <tho@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 6:12 PM

Subject: CHEK: Helps/Parke - delayed modular housing

CHEK (Victoria)
CHEK News at Five
25-Feb-2019 17:05

Copyright
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From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX
Subject: Province reinvesting in the Northwest with grants to regional districts, municipalities
Date: February 26, 2019 1:55:27 PM
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